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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Your Ref: VC011922_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 

893J AND SJP 2921B ON 01/10/2018 LKK REF CC4/QBE18018047/hb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: VC011922 

 

Dear Vic 

 

We are agreeable to proceed with direct settlement. 

 

 

Thank You & Best Regards 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Joyce Foo 
Senior Assistant - Claims 
QBE Asia Pacific – Singapore 

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
Phone: +65 6477 1184   
Email: joyce.foo@qbe.com 
Visit us on the web at www.qbe.com.sg 
 

 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October, 2018 10:54 AM 

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

<chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Your Ref: VC011922_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 893J AND SJP 2921B ON 

01/10/2018 LKK REF CC4/QBE18018047/hb3 

 

Your Ref: VC011922 

 

Dear Ms Joyce, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 893J AND SJP 2921B ON 01/10/2018 

 

We refer to the subject matter and to our telephone conversation earlier. 
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Please be informed that TP repairer M/s BH Auto Services Pte Ltd proposed to do a direct settlement for this matter. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

 

• TP’s GIA report 

 

Please be informed that preliminary advice is not ready yet. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

 

----------------- 

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you 

are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of 

this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly 

inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies 

produced. 


